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' The Secretary,

\}' Govt. of Bihar,
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,P: - Deptt. of Science & Technology,
A" Vishveshwarya Bliawan Campus,
'P’L Bailey Road,
Patna-800 015.
SUB: Extension of AICTE approval to Government Polytechnic, Darbhanga (Bihar) and for
additional course(s)/variation in iniake in Diploma course(s) in Engineering &
- Technology for the academic vear(s) 2008-09:
Sir,

I'am directed to state that based on the recommendations of the State Level Committee of
Bihar State made at its meetings held on 14.02.08, the All India Council for Technical Education
(AICTE), is pleased to accord approval to Government Polytechnic, Darbhanga (Bihar) for extension
of AICTE approval/introduction of new course(s)/variation in intake (increase/decrease), as applicable
for Diploma in Engineering & Technology with annual intake for each course(s) as given below:-

Course(s) | Level Existing | Approved | Durationof | Period of
Intake Intake Course(s) Approval
Civil Engg. - DIPLOMA 60 | 60 03 Years 2008-09
Computer Science & Engp. | DIPLOMA 60 | 60 03 Years 2008-09
JD /| | Electrical Engg. | DIPLOMA | 60 60 03 Years 2008-09
S ElectronicsEngg, =~ |DIPLOMA | 60 | 60 | 03 Years 2008-09
Mechanical Engg. | DIPLOMA 60 60 | 03 Years | 2008-09
! Total: | 300 |

This approval has been accorded subject to fulfillment of norms & standards of the
Council for the course(s) and intake approved above, provision of the AICTE Act, its Regulations,
guidelines and circulars issued thereof.

Further, the observations and Specific Conditions (if any) of the expert committes are
annexed to this letter. The institution shall fulfill all the conditions without any delay. Non-fulfiliment
will lead to withdrawal of approval without the need of any more opportunity, as the institution is well
aware of the deficiencies.

In exercise of powers conferred under 10(P) of the AICTE Acl, AICTE may inspect the
institution at any time, it may deem fit to verify the progress/compliance or for any other purpose.
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No. F. Dip.Engg./BIH/AICTE-NRO/59-01 / 7R
Dated: |y ‘S”@g

The Director, Deptt. of Science & Technology, , Govt. of Bihar,
Technology Bhawan, Bailey Road, Patna=800 015. (Bihar).

The name of the institution and its seats for admission may be included in
the approved list of the institutions for admission process.

The Principal, Government Polytechnic, Darbhanga (Bihar).

The Secretary, State Board of Technical Education, Bihar, Technology
Bhawan, 4" Floor, Bailey Road, Patna — 800 015 (Bihar).

He is requested to complete the process of affiliation for facilitating
admissions in the course(s) and intake approved by the Council.

The Adviser (E&T), All India Council for Technical Education, 7" Floor,
Chanderlok Building, Janpath, Connaught Place, NEW DELHI - 110 001
for information Please.

Guard File.

§7/;

(S. P. Singh)
Regional Officer.
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Further, in the event of infringement/contravention or non-compliance of
the norms & standards prescribed by the AICTE during the last approved academic
year, the Council shall take further action to withdraw approval to this case for
admission during subsequent academic year and the liability arising out of such
withdrawal of approval will be solely that of Management/Trust/Society and/or

Institutions.

You are requested to kindly monitor the progress made by this institution
for fulfillment of the Norms & Standards of the Council & keep the concerned Regional
Committee and AICTE informed.

Yours faithfully,

(S{?‘Eh)

Regional Officer.
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